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Subject RE: 534 West 42nd Street, NY, NY FOB QUESTION

From (2) Alex Matos <alex.matos@idorss.com>
To csimon@fairlane.biz <csimon@fairlane.biz>
Cc iDor Tech Team <TechTeam@idorss.com>

Date 2023-12-06 10:34

Good morning Claude,
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The readers you have are model no. ELM 611-0x so they will work with our newer Siedle EK 600-0 fobs.

Regards,

ALEXANDER MATOS SR.

Chief Executive Officer | iDor Security Solutions | 750 Parkway Broomall PA 19008 | (P) 800-874-3353 |
(F) 610-353-9716 | (C) 610-580-5802 (E) alex.matos@iDorSS.com | www.iDorSS.com
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From: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 10:26 AM
To: Alex Matos <alex.matos@idorss.com>

Subject: Re: 534 West 42nd Street, NY, NY FOB QUESTION

Alex-
Thank you very much.

I must have had the model numbers wrong.

So a resident claims to have had a fob "cloned" and I thought that impossible or at least impractical.

This building's records for the system we have are lost somewhere.

Is it possible for you to give me the model number of the readers that we have?

Regards,
Claude

On 2023-12-06 09:59, Alex Matos wrote:

Good morning Claude,

(yellow)

(black).
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I was able to search through our CRM for this project and it seems you have our EK 601-0 fobs

existing so if you would like to add additional fobs to the system then it can only be our EK 600-0
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
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From: Alex Matos <alex.matos@idorss.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 9:36 AM

To: csimon@fairlane.biz

Cc: IDOR Info <info@idorss.com>

Subject: Re: 534 West 42nd Street, NY, NY FOB QUESTION
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Good morning Claude,

Thank you for your inquiry.

If you are currently using the Siedle fob EK 601-0 then the only replacement fob you can use is the
EK 600-0 ... not the EK 600-01.

Please send me a picture of your current fob and the replacement.

Thanks!

ALEXANDER MATOS SR.

Chief Executive Officer | iDor Security Solutions | 750 Parkway Broomall PA 19008 |
(P) 800-874-3353 |
(F) 610-353-9716 | (C) 610-580-5802(E) alex.matos@iDorSS.com | www.iDorSS.com

On Dec 6, 2023, at 8:38 AM, Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz> wrote:

Hello-
Would you please answer a question regarding FOB access?

We have been having intermittent problems with the card reader reading FOBS EK600
and EK601 in our building.

Sometimes it works, sometimes it takes a long time, sometimes it doesn't work at all, for
all fobs in use. It shows ready with green light. It shows flashing green when access is

granted.

It has come to my attention that one or more of the residents in the building has
duplicated their fobs which I did not think possible.

Can using a "forged" fob disable the reader for a timeout period?
Is this a security feature?
Thank you.

Regards,
Claude Simon
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President
534 West 42nd Street Condominium
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